
FW: 2505225 26 Coburn Ave McCrae

From: Rachel Larsen <rachel.larsen@mornpen.vic.gov.au>
To: Michelle Twaites <michelle.twaites@mornpen.vic.gov.au>, Jane L. Piotrowski

<jane.piotrowski@mornpen.vic.gov.au>
Date: Tue, 13 Dec 2022 16:36:18 +1100
Attachments: 2505225.pdf (212.53 kB)

Hi Jane & Michelle,
 
This is still sitting with Cleaning & Blockages as overdue.  I spoke to Chris today and he advised that it was a sinkhole and not
a C & B issue.  Can you advise so that I can update the notes on this case and close off if necessary.
 
Thanks
Rachel
 
From: Michelle Twaites <michelle.twaites@mornpen.vic.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 14 November 2022 11:55 AM
To: Kyri Mathiesen <Kyri.Mathiesen@dmroads.com.au>
Cc: SIMS_Downer_EDI <SIMS_Downer_EDI@mornpen.vic.gov.au>
Subject: 2505225 26 Coburn Ave McCrae
 
As per phone call from Jane
 
 

 
MICHELLE TWAITES | Senior Customer Experience Officer
Email: michelle.twaites@mornpen.vic.gov.au
Phone: 1300 850 600
Work days: Monday - Friday 8.30am - 5pm
Private Bag 1000, Rosebud VIC 3939 | 10 Pound Road, Hastings VIC 3915
Follow us on social media!

Mornington Peninsula Shire acknowledges and pays respect to the Bunurong people,
the Traditional Custodians of these lands and waters.
We are committed to carbon neutrality.
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